0 5, SE I A Sacramento Employment
® and Training Agency

AGENDA

Sacramento Works, Inc.
YOUTH COMMITTEE
Special Meeting

Wednesday May 14, 2025, 3:30 p.m.
925 Del Paso Boulevard, Suite 100, Board Room,
Sacramento, CA 95815

PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES

In response to AB 2449, the Sacramento Employment and Training Agency (SETA)
Sacramento Works Youth Committee is conducting this meeting utilizing a hybrid approach,
permitting members of the public to participate in person or via Zoom. Public comments will
be accepted until the adjournment of the meeting, distributed to the members of the
Committee and included in the record.

In the event of disruption that prevents broadcasting of the meeting to members of the public
using the call-in or internet-based service options, or in the event of a disruption which
prevents members of the public from offering public comments, the Committee shall take no
further action on items appearing on the meeting agenda until public access to the meeting is
restored.

In-Person Public Comment

Members of the public are encouraged to participate in the meeting by completing a speaker
card or submitting written comments by email to SETA’s Clerk of the

Boards, ClerkoftheBoards@seta.net. Any member of the public who wishes to speak directly
to the Committee regarding any item on the agenda may contact Anzhelika Simonenkova at
(916) 263-3753, or ClerkoftheBoards@seta.net. Please include in your request the item(s) on
which you would like to participate.

Zoom Public Comment
Members of the public may participate in the meeting via Zoom by clicking the Zoom link, or
listening to the meeting on one tap mobile +16699006833, 83559394059# US (San Jose).

Meeting ID: 835 5939 4059
Passcode: 701224
Find your local number

During the meeting any questions or comments may be submitted via the chat features on
Zoom.

Accommodations
Request for Assisted Listening Devices or other considerations should be made through the
Clerk’s office at (916) 263-3753. Closed captioning will be available.

This meeting is digitally recorded and available to members of the public upon request.

This document and other Committee meeting information may be accessed through the
Internet by visiting the SETA webpage: www.seta.net/board/board-agendas.

O (916) 263-3800 E Info@SETA.net A 925 Del Paso Boulevard. Suite 100. Sacramento CA. 95815 SETA.net

Sacramento
Works

BOARD MEMBERS

Crystal Bethke
County of Sacramento,
Economic Development

N. Lisa Clawson
CHAIR
Kaiser Permanente

Ronnie Cobb
SearchPros Staffing

Ronald J. Ellis
2SS.com

David W. Gordon
Sacramento County
Office of Education

Kim Gusman
VICE CHAIR
California Employers
Association

Vivian Hernandez-Obaldia
California Department of
Rehabilitation

Lynn Hosokawa
Villara Building Systems

Michael Jasso
City of Sacramento

Frank A. Louie
Sacramento Asian Chamber of
Commerce

Anita Maldonado
SECRETARY/TREASURER
Sacramento Employment
and Training Agency

Jamey Nye
Los Rios Community
College District

Johnny Perez
Clutch Contracts & Consulting

Karl Pineo
Ironworkers Local 118

Jeff Richard
Employment Development
Department

Laurie Rodriguez
SMUD

John Randall Rojas
District Council 16 of
Northern CA and Nevada

Jennifer Saetern
Department of Human
Assistance

Fabrizio Sasso
Sacramento Central Labor
Council

Shelly Valenton

Sacramento Regional Transit

May-Va Vang

Sacramento Job Corps Center



mailto:ClerkoftheBoards@seta.net
mailto:ClerkoftheBoards@seta.net
mailto:ClerkoftheBoards@seta.net
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83559394059?pwd=ArdcjPieNy3LNDxJJRuDXdGF0qOggx.1
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kd6nSRg21V
https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kd6nSRg21V
http://www.seta.net/board/board-agendas

Page #
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

CONSENT ITEM:
A. Approval of January 22, 2025, Special Youth Committee Meeting Minutes 1-17

ACTION ITEM:
A. Approval of the Funding Extension Recommendations for the Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), Title |, Youth Program, Program
Year 2025-2026 (Lauren Mechals) 18-22

INFORMATION ITEMS: None
OTHER REPORTS:

A. Youth Voice Update

B. Public Input

ADJOURNMENT

DISTRIBUTION DATE: Thursday, May 8, 2025

Sacramento Works Youth Committee Members: David Gordon, Lisa Hutchinson, Brandon
Louie, Johnny Perez, Shawn O’Briant, Tina Reynolds, Jane Ross, Lorenda Sanchez, Randi Kay
Stephens, Kimberly Marquez, lvan Horta, Maura Perez-Lima, Jazlyn Mosley, Jennifer-Christine
Madamba, Thanhchi Dzip

Sacramento Works Youth Committee meeting
hosted by:
David Gordon (Chair)



MINUTES/SYNOPSIS

Sacramento Works, Inc.
YOUTH COMMITTEE
Special Meeting

Wednesday January 22, 2025, 11:00 a.m.
925 Del Paso Boulevard, Suite 100, Board Room,
Sacramento, CA 95815

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

The meeting was called to order at 11:00 a.m. The roll was called; a quorum was achieved.

Present: Jane Collier, David Gordon, Maura Perez-Lima, Kimberly Marquez, Brandon Louie,
Johnny Perez

Absent: Lorenda Sanchez, Jennifer-Christine Madamba, Jazlyn Mosley, Petra Vega, lvan Horta
Tina Reynolds, Shawn O’Briant Randy Kay Stephens

Others present: Lauren Mechals, Matthew Rocha-Rosario, Ericka Martinez, Roy Kim, Phil
Cunningham, Anita Maldonado, Thanhchi Dzip.

. CONSENT ITEM:
A. Approval of Minutes of November 13, 2024, Special Youth Committee Meeting

The minutes were reviewed; there were no corrections.

Moved/Louie, second/Collier, to approve the minutes of November 13, 2024, Special Youth
Committee Meetings.

Roll call vote:

Aye: 6 (Marquez, Gordon, Louie, Collier, Perez, Perez-Lima)

Nay: 0

Abstention: 0

Absent: 8 (Sanchez, Madamba, Vega, Stephens, Horta, O’Briant, Mosley, Reynolds)

Il. ACTION ITEMS:
A. Approval of the Appointment of Youth Committee Member

Mr. Gordon reviewed the item. As part of the Sacramento Works Board Action Plan, SETA is
incorporating youth voices into the Boards. Ms. Thanhchi Dzip has submitted her
application, and if it is approved today, her appointment will be considered by the
Sacramento Works, Inc. Board and the SETA Governing Board.

Moved/Marquez, second/Perez, to approve the appointment of Ms. Thanhchi Dzip to the
Sacramento Works Youth Committee.

Roll call vote:

Sacramento Works Youth Committee Page 1 Wednesday, May 14, 2025



Aye: 6 (Marquez, Gordon, Louie, Collier, Perez, Perez-Lima)

Nay: 0

Abstention: 0

Absent: 8 (Sanchez, Madamba, Vega, Stephens, Horta, O’Briant, Mosley, Reynolds)

INFORMATION ITEMS

A. Youth Voice Committee Members Presentation
Members of the Youth Voice Committee took the opportunity to share their journeys and
insights gained from participating in the Youth Voice Initiative. They discussed how this
initiative has significantly influenced their professional development, shaping their
perspectives and skills in various ways. The presentation is attached to these minutes.

Mr. Matthew Rocha-Rosario provided an update on the Youth Voice projects, professional
development, and their contributions to the Sacramento Works Youth Committee.

B. WIOA Youth Enrollment and Performance Update
Ms. Martinez reviewed the WIOA Out-of-School and In-School enrollment, and performance
report included in the packet. She also shared the best practices and training that
contributed to positive outcomes for WIOA. A unique aspect of the program is that the
providers have funding for work experience.

The providers will continue to serve the youth in the new program year until they achieve
their employment and training goals. Ms. Mechals advised that the new approach is for the
youth to stay in the program until they reach their goals, which yields better program
outcomes.

Ms. Mechals indicated that SETA’s recommendation for the upcoming funding extensions
for the program year 2025-2026 would take into account performance metrics, including
enrollment goals and compliance monitoring. This recommendation will be presented for
approval by the Committee in May 2025.

OTHER REPORTS:
A. Youth Voice Update: No report

B. Public Input: None

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 11:36 a.m.

Note: The minutes reflect the actual progression of the meeting.

Sacramento Works Youth Committee Page 2 Wednesday, May 14, 2025



2’ SETA

mento Works

Youth Voice
Program Overview

Presented By:
SETA Youth Unit

Visit Our Website
seta.net




-~ SETA

O Sacramento Works

Program Background

The Youth Voice Committee Members offer valuable
insights and perspectives, particularly for the Career
Pathways and WIOA Youth Programs.

The Sacramento Works, Inc. Youth Committee has
focused on including youth voices, which fosters
Inclusivity, enhances leadership, and ensures solutions
Impact those served. Their lived experiences and
understanding of challenges youth face play a critical role
In sharing programs.



e

Meet the
Advocates

PPPPP



KIMBERLY MARQUEZ

My Entry Into the Program:

| first learned about the

program through work as my @
office works closely with f\

SETA. They encouraged one
of the youth specialist to apply

so | volunteered.

What | Learned from Youth Voice:
Through YV | was able to learn
how to teach others about my
position and incorporate them in
daily activities. It was great practice
on making connections with others
and collaborating with them. (EX)

Sacramento Works Youth Committee

Page 6

My Experience with Youth Voice:

Overall | have had such a positive

experience with Youth Voice. I've
gotten to meet and work with
new people and expand my
connections. | loved having more
youth around the ideas and being

able to ask for their input.

Thoughts Moving Forward:_

Going forward | would like to
continue working with YV and
the committee as it has been an

interesting new experience. |
want to be able to truly make a
change and feel | could use my

position to do so.

-~ SETA

O Sacramento Works




THANHCHIL

NV aWhadhaslbeenJuoitexperieircesfsol(ar

Changed my life dramatically:
« Improve communication skills
« Teamwork, time management, and planning
« Understand the specific steps to take to achieve my goals in my studies and career
« | feel my maturity and self-worth through supporting others

Y aWhiuldidldoulappluliotYouthiloice

« Contribute my voice to solve young people's problems.
- Create positive changes for the community while spreading good values.
« Great chance to push my limits, practice leadership, and learn from passionate youth.

« The ideal bridge to turn my aspirations for change into practical and meaningful actions.

(o
WA uiireJaoalsiiothisioroarauns
« Continuing to learn, hone my leadership skills, and become a motivation for other young
people.

« Contribute to projects to help young people struggling to find their way and feel the
companionship and support | have experienced.

Sacramento Works Youth Committee Page 7

-~ SETA

O Sacramento Works




Maura Carolina Perez-[.ima

| am interested in learning more
about ways to advocate & bring change to
combat injustices amongst my community.
In recent years, | have become more
involved with civic engagement. | have been
a participant of youth programs and also
worked directly with the youth. Through
these experiences, | am reminded of the
importance of our voices.

Sacramento Works Youth Committee

In the future, | would like to continue
helping others through my career. | am
interested in working in the government

field to help bring change in my
community through policy. However, |
am very flexible and open to continue
working one on one with clients like
youth to help bring forward
opportunities.

Through this committee and the work
experience that | have gained, | have learned
more about the programs that are offered
throughout Sacramento. | have also learned
the importance of networking and how to
help others advance in their career goals

through resume building, interviewing skills,

and soft skills in the office.

Page 8

-~ SETA

O Sacramento Works




-~ SETA

J a Z lyn O Sacramento Works

Before S.E.T.A

| was interning at the Creation District as a peer mentor. Midway through the program,
| started looking for another internship so that when Project Heal ended, | would have
employment. That's when | was first introduced to SETA. | was working with the
employment specialist going over my options, when | discovered the youth voices flyer
with the Opportunity to Serve on the Youth Commitee.

Why Youth Voice?

| have always found advocacy important. | tend to find myself defending and
helping people wherever | go, even if | don’'t know them. Youth Voices called to me
because not only have | been struggling with employment but so have many others
around me. | wanted to learn as much about the workforce as possible to help
myself and others.

My Experience Serving on the Youth Committee

| have learned how to utilize my greatest skills to my advantage. Most importantly, |
have acknowledged skills that require improvement and how to develop them through
serving on the Youth Commitee. During Youth Voice, | had the opportunity to be
involved in making leadership decision by attending board meetings and conferences.
My time at SETA has exposed me to an entire field of possibilities and opportunities
that were not on my radar prior. Attending the California Workforce Association, Youth
Workforce Summit in Long Beach was a highlight.

Future Goals

Currently my top goals- get my driver’s license and go to college. Attending CRC!

Sacramento Works Youth Committee Page 9




-~ SETA

2 Sacramento Works

Sacramento

Works

Youth
Committee

Become a leader and advocate by making a
difference in your community!

@ Learn about youth challenges
# Become involved in the solutions
@ Build your professional network

& Increase youth representation
and ideas

ELIGIBILITY

» Be between the ages of 16-24 years
old

* Previous participation in a SETA youth
program

Sacramento Works Youth Committee

APPLY NOW!

sacramentoworks.org/youth/youth-voice-membe

-~ SETA

O Sacramento Works

Call to Service

“Why was | drawn to this program?”

Kimberly: “I learned of this program through EDD partners and
volunteered to participate. | felt this program would be a good
opportunity to improve my skills and make connections.”

lvan: “It spoke to me personally. | wanted to learn about new that |
wished | knew when | was younger.”

Jazlyn: “Youth Voices called to me because not only have | been
struggling with employment but so have many others around me. | wanted
to learn as much about the work force as possible to help myself and
others.”

Maura: “I am interested in learning of more ways to advocate and bring
change to my community. | want to become more involved and remember
the importance of having a voice.”

Page 10 Wednesday, May 14, 2025



o SETA

O Sacramento Works

Youth Voice Impact

| Marketing & Outreach

e Youth Voice Participants asist with marketing and promoting
youth programs by:

o Provide input on updating marketing materials used for youth
outreach. Youth Commitee Mentor provided training on
Marketing, Branding, and flyer design.

o Participate in outreach to schools and community partners to
promote youth services (deliver flyers, emails to the
community, participate in tabling events.



Youth Voice Impact s> SETA

Professional Development

T e CWAE :
== <SS « Meet with SETA staff on developing new skills and gain
= 4 | A knowledge on ways to serve youth in the community.
: Example topics include Workshop Facilitation,
— ﬁ : = = Networking, Marketing, etc.
L ;,f \L‘-., ‘*.H
e (Gain a better understanding of WIOA and Local
R q Workforce Boards and youth services
|.| Rlzu s : e Collaborate with Committee Members/Community
| leaders on mentoring
FEBUARY 7-8, 2024
RO ACH. CA_1—]  California Workforce Association's Annual Youth
-/ Conference (YOUTH SUMMIT 2024)

o,




: Youth Voice Impact 2> SETA

Youth Committee

e Youth Committee Members are experienced in
accessing Youth programs and serving on the Youth
Committee.

22SETA = 4%
UPCOMING WORKFORCE DEVELOP

e Voting members participated in WIOA Youth Funding
Recommendations and Extensions (2023 - 2024)

e Site tours to other provider locations (Lutheran Social REGIONAL PLAN
Services, Elk Grove Unified, Hillsdale AJCC, Asian COMMUNMITY & STAKEHOLDER
Resources.
DISCUSSION
Com mu n|ty Practice The Capital Region Workforce Boards invite you to join the
discussion. Your participation and input is critical to
e Participation in WIOA Strategic Plan Input Sessions developing a plan that is responsive to the needs of our
(October & September 2024) communities.

e SCOE Presentation (April 2024)

e PRIDE Industries Career Hub Site Tour (July 2024)



-~ SETA

O Sacramento Works

Accomplishments

Marketing Workshop Facilitation Civic Engagement

e Advocates coordinate with e Gaining skills in workshop e Participation in program
community professionals facilitation and developing outreach to local schools and
and program staff on curriculum for youth other community partners
developing new strategies
for promoting youth services e Creating new workshops to e YEOP Youth Resource Fair

use for training youth planning

o Utilizing social media
platforms, revamping youth e Developing a network for
program flyers community outreach

Page 14 Wednesday, May 14, 2025



-~ SETA

Flyer Redesign- Input from Youth Voices 0 Sacramento Werks

>~ SETA

3 Sacramento Works

Calling All

it l:',”ﬁ
# -qll..l'
OoOu 1Mz
.i’. » /I‘I_.J"'H. .
| i &

Employment and Training
for Youth and Young
Adults Ages 16-24

AN EMPLOYMENT AMND THAINING PROGRAM FOR YOUTH
AND YOURNG ADULTS AGES 16-24 Our services prepare you for continued education or training that will lead to employment

in high demand occupations with career and promotional opportunities.

5 DAOGTAIM DROVedas & vanely of SANncaE 10 DISDare you for
conbrusd educaton or trareng that will sad o smployment in high

derrand cocupalons wih carssr ard promatonal epporiunibes., @’L Career A.wareness, :‘“, WarkLMdiness I‘nid\[\l‘ork Oc‘:upati‘nr!;al
Sarinas nffsred rckuce - | i . . Counseling, Training Experience Skills Training
-~ s and Exploration
+  [oreer Asarensss, Coreer Counssling and Carser Explorabon
SRE i - - = f@% Comprehensive Guidance Financial Literacy m Support for Post-Secondary
*  Workplace Readiness Sidls Traning —! : and Counseling Education and Training

«  HFad Work Expanances

+  Uocupabonal Salls raremg
o L B CONTACT ONE OF THE SACRAMENTO WORKS FOR YOUTH PROVIDERS '

. Comprahmngnms Guedance and Counssin 5 FOR PROGRAM DETAILS (SEE REVERSE SIDE)

* Financial Literacy Education

*»  Support and Preparation for Post-Secondary . . - Brought To You By:
Education and Traning

W

FOLSOM CORDOVA
L Esmampnity Fareereiig
Puchult Echuac oo . 5 -
Grester Larramentn . LAD FaMILY NOSTH SEATE .
' : l! J!’ ] ‘Sh @u bar Leigus :ﬁm COMMUNITY v s Sacramento City
L ! . L h & COUNSELING CENTER e - fraenodnfion N, R iED senBal piETRICT
SACRANMENTOWORKS

18 L= Ps EEES - BN LIFR

T s e ey

§od T -AA A 925 Del Paso Boulevard, Suite 100, Sacramente CA, 95815 O [(916) 263-3800 SACRAMENTOWORKS.ORG

Page 15 Wednesday, May 14, 2025



-~ SETA

O Sacramento Works

The Future of Youth Voice

o Community Outreach, Recruitment and Marketing
o Social media presence to advertise services/events/programs
o Ongoing committee participation to provide valuable input on youth services

e Mentoring
o Having current/past advocates mentor future advocates
o Build rapport with each advocate through group projects and team-building activities
o More opportunities to interact with board members outside of committee meetings



-~ SETA

O Sacramento Works

Thank You!

Phone Number

www.seta.net

925 Del Paso Blvd.,
Sacraimento CA, 95815




ACTION ITEM II-A
Approval of the Funding Extension Recommendations for the Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act (WIOA), Title |, Youth Program, Program Year 2025-2026

Presenter: Lauren Mechals

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the staff funding extension recommendations for the WIOA Title |, Youth Program,
Program Year 2025-2026, with the stipulation that all funding recommendations are contingent
upon satisfactory year-end program performance.

BACKGROUND:

In 2023, SETA procured WIOA Program Operators to provide In-School Youth and Out-of-
School Youth services. The Request for Proposals allowed one-year extensions for up to three
additional years through 2027.

The Sacramento WIOA youth funds are allocated in two categories: Individualized Services for
In-School Youth and Individualized Services for Out-of-School Youth.

The identified specific program elements to be incorporated into the delivery of youth services:

1. Secondary School Completion Services

2.  Alternative Secondary School Services

3 Paid or unpaid work experience that has academic and occupation education as a
component of the work experience

4.  Occupational Skills Training that leads to recognized post-secondary credentials that align
with in-demand industry occupations

5.  Education offered concurrently with and in the same context as workforce activities and
training for a specific occupation

6. Leadership development opportunities, including community service and peer-centered
activities encouraging responsibility and other positive and civic behaviors

7.  Supportive Services

8.  Adult Mentoring

9. Comprehensive Guidance and Counseling

10. Follow-up Services for not less than 12 months after program completion

11. Financial literacy education

12. Entrepreneurial skills training

13. Career awareness, career counseling and career exploration services about in-demand
industry sectors/occupations

14. Activities that help youth prepare for and transition to post-secondary education and
training.

The WIOA Youth Program requires a comprehensive, community-focused approach that
addresses the barriers targeted youth face. Its goal is to prepare them for employment in high-
wage, high-growth industries, facilitate entry into education or training programs, help them attain
degrees or certificates, achieve skill gains, or support their return to secondary or alternative
schools.

Sacramento Works Youth Committee Page 18 Wednesday, May 14, 2025



ACTION ITEM II-A (continued)
Page 2

The Staff is recommending the extension of subgrant awards for an additional year beginning
July 1, 2025, and ending June 30, 2026. The funding recommendations are based on actual
program enroliment numbers for PY 2024-2025 and documentation of services and
performance goals. See the attached WIOA Youth Program Enroliment Summary PY 2025-
2026 for enrollment goals/actuals. The providers who met the enroliment goal based on the
allowable plan achieving 80% or more of their enrollment goal were funded for additional slots.
Those providers that did not meet their planned goals decreased in the number of slots.

SETA staff have monitored and evaluated program providers for the overall past program

performance and their ability to meet planned performance levels. Evaluation criteria reviewed

for performance include:

¢ Achievement of planned performance goals

o Ability to enroll and serve target populations

¢ Achievement of WIOA Adult and Dislocated Worker Performance Outcomes

e Documentation of services and client progress towards goal attainment in the CalJOBS
case management system

e Ability to provide required WIOA program elements and adhere to policies and program
guidelines.

The WIOA Youth Providers met or exceeded all WIOA Youth core performance measures and
from cohort period: 04/01/2023- 03/31/24. System-wide data were as follows: Youth Employment
Rate (Q2- 89%): Employment Rate (Q4 -92%): Median Earnings (Q2- 102%)

All Youth Provider contracts are recommended for extension.

FUNDING ALLOCATIONS:

SETA has not received the Program Year (PY) 2025-2026 Youth funding allocation. The total
youth funding recommendation is $2,519,206 and contingent upon the receipt of the final WIOA
allocation. If the final WIOA allocation is less than the PY 24-25 allocation, then subgrantee
contract amounts may be adjusted proportionately. The remaining funds are allocated to
program administration, support, monitoring and fiscal management.

The funding recommendation includes support for the “Youth Voice” Committee Initiative. As
part of the Sacramento Works Board Action Plan, SETA has incorporated youth voices by
appointing youth with experience navigating workforce services to the boards, starting in

2023. The program has engaged seven Youth Voice members in the Sacramento Works Youth
Committee. The Youth Voice program is dedicated to empowering young people by providing
them with a platform to engage in workforce development activities delivered through the youth
providers. This initiative fosters leadership, creates opportunities for personal and professional
growth, and allows young voices to influence workforce-related decisions and services in the
community.

Out-of-School Youth Funding $ 2,288,610
In-School Youth Funding $ 180,596
2025-26 Youth Voice Committee Initiatives $ 50,000
Total WIOA Youth Funding Recommendations $ 2,519,206

Sacramento Works Youth Committee Page 19 Wednesday, May 14, 2025



WIOA Youth Funding Extension Recommendations PY 2025-2026

. gl lsenes # of Youth NP # of Youth Cost Per .
Out of School Youth Provider Funding Funding s Areal/Location
. PY 24-25 - PY 25-26 Participant
Recommendation Recommendation
Located at EGACE's Job Center South Sacramento, Sacramento County Jail
Elk Grove Unified School District $329,792 50 $329,792 50 $6,596|Facilities, and Elk Grove/Florin.
Located at the Charles A. Jones Career and Education Center in South
) Sacramento/Meadowview, Fruitridge, Florin, Florin-Perkins, East & North
Sacramento City USD 320,130 50 256,120 40 6,403|sacramento, Downtown Sacramento, Rancho Cordova, Arden Arcade, Del Paso
Heights and SCUSD AJCC.
Located at California Human Development AJCC, South-City of Galt and
California Human Development 166,000 25 166,000 25 6,640|Surrounding Areas, West-Delta River Region (cities of Courtland, Walnut Grove,
Isleton), East- City of Herald, and North-City of Wilton.
. ) Located throughout Sacramento's Housing Programs, Downtown & East
Lutheran Social Services 132,000 20 105,600 16 6,600 Sacramento, Waking the Village, LGBTQ Center, and Wind Center.
o Foothill Farms, North Highlands, Rancho Cordova, Arden Arcade, Meadowview
North State Building Indust ’ ’ ’ ’ ’
Fc?undat%ﬁ utiding Industry 352,316 35 352,316 35 10,066|South Sacramento, Rosemont, Antelope, and Hillsdale AJCC.
. Rancho Cordova, Rosemont, Folsom/Folsom Cordova Community Partnership
Folsom Cordova Community 139,398 21 165,950 25 6,638/ AJCC Mather, Fair Oaks, Gold River, North Highlands and surrounding
Partnership neighborhoods.
Downtown, Midtown, South Sacramento/Florin, Franklin Blvd, Maple Neighborhood
La Familia Counseling Center 253,182 32 300,656 38 7,912|center, and La Familia AJCC
Asian Resources AJCC located in Oak Park, Downtown, Midtown, South
Asian Resources, Inc. 281,250 30 337,500 36 9,375|Sacramento, Citrus Heights, North Highlands, Fair Oaks, Folsom, Arden-Arcade,
and Del Paso Heights.
Del Paso Heights, Oak Park/Greater Sacramento, North Highlands, McClellan Park,
Greater Sacramento Urban League 186,648 28 146, 652 22 6,666 Rio Linda, and GSUL AJCC.
Located in Downtown Sacramento at the Wind Center, Midtown/ Mark Sanders
Goodwill Industries 118,230 15 141,876 18 7,882|AJCC.
Lao Family Community Development Located at Arden Arcade Campus in North Sacramento, South Sacramento/Florin
112,880 17 132,800 20 6,640|Rd, Highlands Success Center AJCC.
$2,391,826 323 $2,288,610 325 $7,042

Sacramento Works Youth Committee

Page 20

Wednesday, May 14, 2025




Co-located at Charles A. Jones Education and Career Center, City of Sacramento

Citv of S to Dept of Park q includes 12 services areas: Hagginwood, Dixieanne, Noralto, North Sacramento,

RI y of sacramento Uept of Farks an $222,263 32 $180,596 26 $6,946|Del Paso Heights, Gardenland, South Natomas, Oak Park, Avondale, Glen Elder,

ec South East Sacramento, Valley High, North Laguna, Midtown, and South
Sacramento/SCUSD AJCC.
$222,263 32 $180,596 26 $6,946.00
Total WIOA Youth Funding Recommendations $2,469,206
Sacramento Works Youth Committee Page 21 Wednesday, May 14, 2025




WIOA Youth Program PY 25-26
Performance Summary Report

Out-of-School Youth Overall | Actual New Carry Total % Additional
Provider Program | Enrollments overs slots
Goal 7/1/24- from
3/31/25 PY 23-24

Lao Family Community
Development 17 17 3 20 118% 3
Lutheran Social Services 20 8 7 15 75% N/A
Elk Grove Unified School
District 50 54 5 59 118% N/A
Sacramento City USD 50 7 21 28 56% N/A
California Human 100% N/A
Development 25 25 0 25
Folsom Cordova
Community Partnership 21 17 0 17 81% 4
Goodwill Industries 15 22 5 27 180% 3
La Familia Counseling
Center 32 24 8 32 100% 6
Asian Resources, Inc. 30 31 0 31 103% 6
North State Building
Industry Foundation 35 51 0 51 146% N/A
Greater Sacramento Urban
League 28 14 0 14 50% N/A
In-School Youth
Provider Goal Actual
City of Sacramento 32 14 3 17 53% N/A
TOTAL: 355 336 95%

WIOA Youth Performance

7/1/2023-6/30/2024

1/1/2023-12/31/2023

(Q2) (Q4)
Employment Rate 62.20% 64.77%
Median Earnings $3,383.22 N/A
Credential Rate N/A 63.27%

Sacramento Works Youth Committee

Page 22

Wednesday, May 14, 2025




	AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES
	I. CONSENT ITEM:
	II. ACTION ITEM:
	III. INFORMATION ITEMS: None
	IV. OTHER REPORTS:
	V. ADJOURNMENT

	ADPC0A5.tmp
	ACTION ITEM II-A
	ACTION ITEM II-A (continued)

	WIOA Youth Funding Recommendations PY 2025-2026-5.6.2025.pdf
	Sheet1




